From: Danny Moore

To: Paul Bekaert

Subject: FW: Alachua County, account 100850

Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 11:12:10 AM
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Fyi....

From: Kelly Kitchens <Kelly.Kitchens@mannington.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Danny Moore <jdmoore@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Alachua County, account 100850

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning, Danny. | looked and nothing is owed on your account.

Thank you

Kelly Kitchens
Regional Credit Manager
Mannington Mills, Inc.

0: 706.602.6398 | f: 706.625.6217

MANNINGTON MILLS.

manningtonmills.com | linkedin | facebook
P.O. Box 12281, Calhoun, GA 30703-7004

From: April Middleton <April.Middleton@mannington.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Kelly Kitchens <Kelly.Kitchens@mannington.com>

Cc: Danny Moore <jdmoore@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: FW: Follow up on invoices

Hi Kelly,
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Can you help with the below?

Thanks!

April Middleton
Government Specialist Turnkey Project Coordinator

Solutlons

1844 US nghway 41 SE Calhoun GA 30701
MANNINGTONCOMMERCIAL.COM

c: 423.437.2767

e: april.middleton@mannington.com

**ALL QUOTE REQUESTS REQUIRE
A PROJECT NUMBER**

Mannington.

COMMERCIAL

drcﬂ:eﬁ witH pu rpﬁse
£ v Jin

From: Danny Moore <jdmoore@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 8:59 AM

To: April Middleton <April.Middleton@mannington.com>
Subject: Follow up on invoices

** Security Notice: External Email **

Hi April,

| am following up to ensure that all invoices from Mannington to Alachua county are
paid and you are not waiting on anything?2

Please confirm.

Danny

Danny Moore

Capital and Preservation Projects Supervisor
\ Facilities Management
| 915 SE 5th Street « Gainesville « FL « 32601
| 352-338-3229 (office) « 352.647.6002 (mobile)

'WHERE HATURE AND
) QOHE06

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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GO GREEN!

GREEN = 4x GOOD
Good for the Present
Good for the Future
Good for the Planet
Good for the Bottom line
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